LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 1

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: India: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - India.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of India,

Please find a letter attached from Chief of Protocol Mr lan McConville regarding outstanding
traffic infringements.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer

Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

E|s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T| s 22(1)(a)(ii)

W | www.dfat.gov.au

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect,
use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or
consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement dfat.qov.au) or
by requesting a copy from the Department.

Page 1 of 630









LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 2

From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(ii
o= s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: s ikl 33(a) ) syt Sk et . 33(a) i)
Date: Thursday, 23 June 2022 153119 7
Attachments: 2022-06-23 12-59 pdf.

Image00? ong

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S 33(a)(iii)
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle' i relation to the vehicles 33(a)(iii) We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

In order for us to finalise the disposal of this motor vehicle please organise payment of this fine. We will then process the disposal of this motor vehicle upon receipt of confirmation of payment of the fine.
Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer

Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Els 22(1)(a)(i) ~ @dfatgov.au

Tls 22(1)(a)(ii)

W] www.dfat.gov.au

e may col

Coples of

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 2
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 3

From: s 22(1)(@)(i)

To s 33(a)(iii)

ce: s 33(a)(iil) s 22(1)(a)(i)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] TPN#22/2022 -DISPOSAL OF MOTOR VEHICLE [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tussday, 12 April 2022 9:10:00 AM

OFFICIAL
6ood Morning S 33(@) (i)

Many thanks for sending through confirmation that the parking infringement has been paid. My colleague,s 22(1)(a)(ii) will now process the motor vehicle disposal.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer

Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P: s 22(1)(a)(i)

E:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.ou

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Personal nfomation provided 1o the Department of

tars and Act 1988, We may collect, including itis plomatic or or actvtes P
Statement, ‘Copies of the: i tatement| Departmentof by from the Department.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Protocol Branch [mailto:Protacol Branch@dfat gov.a

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 11:46 AM

To:s 33(a)(iii)

Ces 33(a)(iii) is 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] TPN#22/2022 -DISPOSAL OF MOTOR VEHICLE [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
pear S 33(a) i)

Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered a S 33(2)(ii)ve have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

HIGH COMMISSION OF PAPUA NEW LPR Parking

- rosen S 33(a)iii)
GUINEA Infringement 2773851067 12/05/2021 167 Disobey No Stopping Sign 310.00

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

Ps 22(1)(a)(ii

£33 22(1)(a)(i) @dfatgovou

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Persanal nformation provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, incuding the Privacy Act 1988. We may collec, including
Statement, d < i

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

plomatic or or actvtes P
tatement| Departentof de (a1 by requesting a copy from the Department.
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4084486-SEM-001120-ASA001-00547

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 4

ACT

Govermnment

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Received
CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT) ,
R G Casey Building 18 NOV 7022
John McEwen Crescent : .
Barton ACT 0221 Protocol Branch
s 33(a)iii)

RE:

On the reverse side of this letter is a copy of your driving record and the resulting
demerit points that you have incurred over the three year period preceding the most
currently recorded offence.

You may be aware that Section 18 of the Road Transport (Driver Licensing) Act 1999
provides that when the holder of a Full Driver Licence or National Heavy Vehicle incurs
a total of 12 to 15 demerit points within a 3 year period ending on the day when the
person last committed an offence for which demerit points have been recorded, the
Road Transport Authority shall suspend that person’s licence for a period of 3 months,
unless the person chooses the option of a Good Behaviour Period of 12 months as an
alternative to the licence suspension.

If 16 to 19 demerit points are incurred over 3 years, a 4 month licence suspension
applies, unless the person chooses the option of a Good Behaviour Period of 12
months. If 20 or more demerit points are incurred over 3 years, a 5 month licence

suspension applies, unless the person chooses the option of a Good Behaviour Period
of 12 months

You will notice that your current total of demerit points indicates that the recording of
another offence could result in you incurring 12 or more demerit points.

The loss of a driver licence can be very inconvenient and may even result in the loss of
income for motorists who drive as an occupation. The purpose of this letter is to give
you the opportunity to ensure that no further points are incurred which would result in
the loss of your licence.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please contact the Licence
Area by phoning 13 22 81.

.7

by
/ L..-'/ VL/
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
14/11/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra

PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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4084486-SEM-001120-ASA001-00647

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 14/11/2022

Time: 06:36:47

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Way To Vehicle (Right Turn)

Offence Date | Offence Description DPe n.lerlt
oints
30/10/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
22/12/2021 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot 3
Crossing When Traffic Light Red
19/04/2020 63 (3) by contravening 72 (5) (a) Not Give 3

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4084232-SEM-001738-ASA001-02366

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 5

ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT)
R G Casey Building

John McEwen Crescent

Barton ACT 0221

RE: S 33(a)i)

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

P /7
e
/ C
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
20/10/2022

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
Date: 20/10/2022

Time: 06:34:39

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Demerit

'Offence Date | Offence Description .
Points
130/09/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2
<= 15km/h
15/01/2022 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 30 Km/H But 4
Less Than 45 Km/H
13/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 7
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Document 5









4084012-SEM-001470-ASA001-01000

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 6

Date: 29/09/2022
Time: 06:34:32

Licence Number: s 33(a)(ii)

' Offence Date | Offence Description Del{lent
i Points
08/05/2022 ' Disobeying The Traffic Signal 3
12/04/2022 Disobeying The Traffic Signal 3

1 11/01/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1

* <= 15km/h |

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4084012-SEM-001036-ASA001-00566

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 7

ACT

Government RECEiVGd

Chief Minister, Treasury and _
Economic Development - B St.p 2022

Protocol Branch
CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT) A
R G Casey Building
John McEwen Crescent
Barton ACT 0221

s 33(a)(iii)

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
of 12 months ‘

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
01/09/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 1322 81 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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4084012-SEM-001036-ASA001-00566

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 01/09/2022
Time: 06:34:41

Licence Number:

s 33(a)(iii)

Demerit

Offence Date | Offence Description .
Points

12/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

09/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

05/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h :

05/07/2021 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 3
15 But <= 30 Km/H

08/03/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4083475-SEM-002232-ASA001-01464

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 8
Date: 14/07/2022

Time: 06:34:47

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

| Offence Date | Offence Description ! De@erit
Points
16/04/2022 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 15 Km/H But 6
Less Than 30 Km/H

-10/01/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1

§ <= 15km/h

| 02/08/2019 Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing 3

I When Traffic Arrow Red ;

Total Demerit Points: 10
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4083206-SEM-000794-ASA001-00990

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 10

ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Received
CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT)
R G Casey Building 73 JUN 2022
John McEwen Crescent -
Barton ACT 0221 Erotoesl Branch
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

[

/ . VL/
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
20/06/2022

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

Date: 20/06/2022
Time: 06:38:23

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Den.lerlt
Points
25/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
11/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
09/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
; <= 15km/h
101/02/2021 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H
07/06/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2
<= 15km/h
05/06/2019 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 1
15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4082994-SEM-001086-ASA001-01455

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 12

ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT)
R G Casey Building .
John McEwen Crescent Received

Barton ACT 0221
2 G MAY 2022

RE: S 33(a)ii) Protoeol Branch

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

if 16 to 19 demerit points are incurred over 3 years, a 4 month licence suspension
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

77
/’ (. e
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
23/05/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 13 22 81 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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4082994-SEM-001086-ASA001-01455

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)
Date: 23/05/2022

Time: 06:37:09

Licence Number: s 33(a)(ii))

15km/h

Offence Date | Offence Description Den}erit
Points
17/04/2022 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 15 Km/H But 6
| Less Than 30 Km/H
16/05/2019 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 1

Total Demerit Points: 7
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Document 12
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4082685-SEM-002244-ASA001-01745

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 13

ACT

Government .
Chief Minister, Treasury and Recelved
Economic Development
13 APR 2072
CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT) Protocol Branch

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

7
oo
Shruti Navathe
On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
07/04/2022

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
Date: 07/04/2022

Time: 06:34:38

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Den.lent
Points

17/12/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H

16/12/2021 Disobeying The Traffic Signal 3

11/12/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H

27/11/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H

14/11/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H

18/08/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= ]5km/h

Total Demerit Points: 8
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4082318-SEM-000368-ASA001-01514

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 14

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

s
/ . e
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
17/03/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 13 22 81 | www.act.gov.aufaccessCBR

Page 35 of 630












4082318-SEM-001691-ASA001-00489

LEX 10, - DFEAT - LEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)
Date: 1010372025

Time: 06:34:27

Licence Number: s 33(a)(i)

Offence Date | Offence Description le;?::slt~
06/01/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
31/12/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2
<= 15km/h
08/08/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
‘ <= 15km/h
31/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
07/09/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
07/09/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4082318-SEM-001477-ASA001-00545

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 16

ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

~ Received
CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT) 10 MAR 2022
‘rfoﬁncf\jz[eizf/vSrllJ ”Cc)jrlggcent <rotocol Branch
Barton ACT 0221
s 33(a)ii)

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
suspension applies, .unless the person chooses the option of a Good Behaviour Period
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
&
/ - V\/

Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
07/03/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 1322 81 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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. 4082318-SEM-001477-ASA001-00545

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 07/03/2022

Time: 06:37:24

Licence Number: s 33(a)(ii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Den.nerlt
Points
07/11/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H
07/11/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H
07/11/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
' Kn/H
07/11/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
' Km/H
28/04/2019 Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing 4
' When Traffic Light Red

Total Demerit Points: 8
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4082107-5E84-000152-ASA00 {-00534

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 17

Date: 24/02/2022
Time: 06:35:23

Licence Number: S 33(@)(i)

Offence Date ' Offence Description D;e:i]ru:tr;t |
23/01/2022 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot ; 3 J
. Crossing When Traffic Light Red : |
2471172021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by | | 1
<= |5km/h : |
25/07/2021 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 3

|15 But <= 30 Knv/H *

i
i

. i . :
1170372021 : 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by
<= |5km/h [

- [ —— e R e e e e it b rr—— bbb i

Total Demerit Points: 8
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4081774-SEM-001685-A5A001-00923

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 19

ACT

§ Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development, R eceive d
27 JAN 2022

CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT)

R G Casey Building Protocol Br
John McEwen Crescent anch

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

-7
- 72/\./
/ [
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
20/01/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 13 22 81 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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4081774-SEM-001685-ASA00{-00923

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 20/01/2022

Time: 06:34:47

s 33(a)(iii)

Licence Number:

<= 15km/h

Offence Date | Offence Description Delflel'lt
Points
09/12/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
07/12/2020 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 3
15 But <= 30 Km/H
06/12/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by |
i <= ]15km/h
23/12/2019 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4621774-SEM-000820-ASA001-00635

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 20

Recejved
Govemment Z1 JAN 2022
Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development Protoce i Branch

CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT)
R G Casey Building

John McEwen Crescent

Barton ACT 0221

RE: S 33(a)(iii)

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
a tqgtal of 12 to 15 demerit points within a 3 year perioj ending on the day when the
person last committed an offence for which demerit pgints have been recorded, the
Road Transport Authority shall suspend that person’s licence for a period of 3 months,
unless the person chooses the option of a Good Behaviour Period of 12 months as an
alternative to the licence suspension.

If 16 to 19 demerit points are incurred over 3 years, a ## month licence suspension
applies, unless the person chooses the option of a Gopd Behaviour Period of 12
moiths. If 20 or more demerit points are incurred overl 3 years, a 5 month licence
suspension applies, unless the person chooses the ogtion of a Good Behaviour Period
of 12 months '

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
you the opportunity to ensure that no further points are incurred which would resulit in
the loss of your licence.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please contact the Licence
Area by phoning 13 22 81.

-
Cooy
s e
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
17/01/2022

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canbarra
PO Box 582 Dickson AT 2662 | phone: 13 2281 | www.aci.gov.au/accessCBR
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4081774-SEM-000820-ASA001-00638

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 17/01/2022

Time: 06:37:31
Licence Number: ° 33(a)m
Offence Dat Offence Description Demerit
nce Date ence Deseripti Points
10/11/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= ]5km/h
09/10/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= ]15km/h
28/08/2020 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 3
15 But <= 30 Km/H
21/08/2020 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H
14/01/2019 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 1
t 15km/h !

Total DemearitI Points: 7

Page 54 of 630










LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Protocol Branch

s 33(a)(iii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Algeria: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 5:42:53 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Algeria.pdf

Document 22

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Peoples Democratic Republic of Algeria,

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
Els 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
T|'s 22(1)(a)(ii)

W| www.dfat.gov.au

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect,
use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or
consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement dfat.gov.au) or
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
Cc: S zZ(1)@)ln)
Bcc:
Subject: Russia: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:30:22 PM
Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Russia.pdf

Document 23

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Russian Federation,

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

E| S 22(1)(@)(i) @dfat.gov.au

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
Uganda: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 5:27:30 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Uganda.pdf

Document 24

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Uganda,

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

E| s 22(1)(a)(ii)
T| s 22(1)(2a)(ii)

@dfat.gov.au

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

Solomon Islands: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 5:25:53 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Solomon Islands.pdf

Document 25

OFFICIAL

Dear Solomon Islands High Commission,

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

Page 84 of 630









LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 26

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Samoa: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:22:38 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements -Samoa.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Samoa,

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

E| s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

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

Tonga: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 5:20:28 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Tonga.pdf

Document 27

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga,

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

s 22(1)(a)

Papua New Guinea: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 5:18:24 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - PNG.pdf

Document 28

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Papua New Guinea,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 28

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: India: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:16:55 PM

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

Page 96 of 630









LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Protocol Branch

s 33(al(iii) .

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

F fringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 5:15:30 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Fiji.pdf

Document 29

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Repubilic of Fiji,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 30

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Pakistan: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 5:13:47 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Pakistan.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of Pakistan,

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

Slovak Republic: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:44:00 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Slovak Republic.pdf

Document 31

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Slovak Republic,

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

s 33(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sudan: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:41:36 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Sudan.pdf

Document 32

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Sudan,

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
affic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:39:35 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Timor-Leste.pdf

Document 33

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 34

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: S ZZ(1)(@)()

Subject: United Kingdom: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:37:18 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - UK.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear British High Commission,

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

S zZ(1)(@))

Vanuatu: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:35:33 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Vanuatu.pdf

Document 35

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Vanuatu,

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

S zz(1)(@)()

Turkey: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:33:57 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Turkey.pdf

Document 36

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Turkey,

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

S zZ(1)(@a))

United Arab Emirates: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:32:07 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - UAE.pdf

Document 37

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the United Arab Emirates,

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

United States of America: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:30:23 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - USA.pdf

Document 38

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the United States of America

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 38

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Ce: S z(L)\a)\)

Subject: Spain: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:28:26 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringments - Spain.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Spain,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 39

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: s 33(a)(iii)CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:26:12 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements S 33(a)(iii)

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy S 33(a)(ii)

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
S zZ(1)@)()
nfringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:24:25 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Cyprus.pdf

Document 40

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Cyprus,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 41

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(n)

Subject: France: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:22:16 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - France.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of France,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 43

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: S ZZ(1)(@)()

Subject: Italy: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:20:46 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Italy.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of ltaly,

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

s ZZ2(1)(@))

Jordan: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:19:01 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Jordan.pdf

Document 44

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 45

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: S 24(1)(@)h)

Subject: Nepal: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 4:16:39 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Nepal.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Nepal,

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

S zz(L)(a))

Morocco: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:13:44 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Morocco.pdf

Document 46

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco,

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

S cL\L)\ay\n)
1 fringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:11:46 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Irag.pdf

Document 47

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Iraq,

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

S zz(1)(a))

Indonesia: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:09:43 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Indonesia.pdf

Document 48

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia,

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
S ZZ(1)(@a))
ringement letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:07:46 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Iran.pdf

Document 49

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran,

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

S Z2Z(1)(@))

Korea: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:05:05 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Korea.pdf

Document 50

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Korea,

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

s 2z2Z2(1)(a)(n)

Egypt: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:03:10 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Eqypt.pdf

Document 51

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt,

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

Saudi Arabia: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Friday, 27 May 2022 4:00:01 PM

CoP letter traffic infringements - Saudi Arabia.pdf

Document 52

OFFICIAL

Dear Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 53

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Romania: CoP traffic infringement letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 3:55:11 PM

Attachments: CoP letter traffic infringements - Romania.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Romania,

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

T| s 22(1)(a)(ii) 16

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 54

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

On Tue, Dec 20, 2022 at 9:09 AM Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga,

Please find a letter attached from Chief of Protocol Mr Ian McConville regarding
outstanding traffic infringements.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer
Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

E|s 22(1)(@)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
T|s 22(1)(@)i)

W| www.dfat.gov.au
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 54

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may
collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our
diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol
Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to
elders past, present and emerging.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 55

From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(iii)
ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Britain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 11:58:00 AM
OFFICIAL

s 33(a)(iii

Hello S 33(@)(1)

Thank you for reaching out.

If needed for the two infringements of staff that have left Australia, our letter notes that if the
driver of a vehicle incurring any infringement has departed Australia we can assist you to seek a
withdrawal of relevant fines through Access Canberra. Kindly provide details to

s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au for us to assist.

For the third notice, you are welcome to seek camera evidence from Access Canberra directly.
Please see the website for ‘View your Offence Image’: Traffic and parking infringements
(act.gov.au)

| hope that information is helpful.

Warm regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer

Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

E| s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T

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

The Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
past, present and emerging.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 55
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au>

Sent: 19 December 2022 16:30

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Britain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

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

E[s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

T| s 22(2)(a)(i)
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

Cyprus: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:30:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Cyprus.pdf

Document 56

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

E| s 22(1)(2a)(ii)
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

s 33(a)(iii) )

s 33(a)(iii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Indonesia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:34:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Indonesia.pdf

Document 57

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

E| S 22(1)(@)(i)
T

dfat.gov.au

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

Iran: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:36:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Iran.pdf

Document 58

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

E| S 22(1)(a)(ii)
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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) 33(a)(iii)

Israel: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:38:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Israel.pdf

Document 59

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Israel,

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

£| S 22(1)(a)(i)
T|

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

Page 193 of 630






i
4

TITT1979C 19+ 1L

1v40@

~

d

4

YAQD LY

il

TZZ0 Uolleg sat) uamIdip uyor 3uipjing Aase) o y

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 59

2792230610  18/06/2022

T 33(a)(iii)
 speed limit by <= 15km/h

‘Red Light Camera

RN : 335,00 Sanctoned

o
(5]
]
]
i
~
=
w
=
=3
=
=
g
e.
aq
)
s
e
=1
(2]
o)
=
=Y
2
o
(4]

Page 195 of 630

JUSUILLISAOL) UBI[RIISNY



LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 60

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Malaysia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:39:00 PM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Malaysia.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of Malaysia,

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

Tl

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

S zz(L1)@))

Malta: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:45:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Malta.pdf

Document 61

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Malta,

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

E|S 22(1)(a)(i)
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

s 22(1)(a)(n)

Nepal: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:46:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Nepal.pdf

Document 62

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

£| S 2@

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

S zZ(1)@a))

Nigeria: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:50:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Nigeria.pdf

Document 63

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Federal Republic of Nigeria,

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

£| S 22(D)(@)(i)

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 64

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Pakistan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:51:00 PM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Pakistan.pdf

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

PNG: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:52:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - PNG.pdf

Document 65

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

£[S 22(1)(2)(i)
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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 66

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Romania: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:59:00 PM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Romania.pdf

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

S 33(a)(iii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Russia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:02:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Russia.pdf

Document 67

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

Samoa: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:03:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Samoa.pdf

Document 68

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

s 22(1)(a)(i)

Saudi Arabia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:06:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Saudi Arabia.pdf

Document 69

OFFICIAL

Dear Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia,

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

E| S 22(1)(2)(ii)
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
s z22(1)(@a)(n)
nfringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:08:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Spain.pdf

Document 70

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

E|S 22(1)(2)(i)
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

S ZZ(1)(@))

USA: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:13:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - USA.pdf

Document 71

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the United States of America,

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

S coj\ay\n)

Vanuatu: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:14:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Vanuatu.pdf

Document 73

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 74

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s z22(1)(a)(n)

Subject: s 33(a)(iii) fic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:16:00 AM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement 5 33(a)(iii)

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

s zZ(1)@a))

Zimbabwe: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:17:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Zimbabwe.pdf

Document 75

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Zimbabwe,

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 76

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Sri Lanka: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:05:00 AM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Sri Lanka.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka,

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

Sudan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:06:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Sudan.pdf

Document 77

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of the Sudan,

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

£|'S 22(1)(@)(i)
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

S Z2Z2(1)(@a)()

New Zealand: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:48:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - New Zealand.pdf

Document 78

OFFICIAL

Dear New Zealand High Commission,

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

adfat.gov.au

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

s Z2Z(1)(@)()

France: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:33:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - France.pdf

Document 79

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

E|s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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

Page 257 of 630






TITTT9¢9 C 19+ L

1v4a®@ #

1270 uolieg sai) Uam3od | uyor suipjing Assed 9 4

V' AO0D LV4d

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

T Park wi Dea
 current/current equivalent
ticket displayedi/properly

S diantavad

 Personal Parking

Bmcoosaes | DERDEE e soma

Page 259 of 630

Ol s 83

s 33(a)ii)
* EMBASSY OF FRANCE

Document 79

ol
[}
=
2
b
-
=
[
=
=S
[
Y
g
&,
(S]
=
E
o]
fd
»
w
)
=]
=4
o
8
o
©

JUDUILISAGS) UBI[RIISTTY



LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Protocol Branch

s 33(a)(iii)
S (1) )

TECO: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:08:00 AM
CoP - Traffic Infringement - teco.pdf

Document 80

OFFICIAL

Dear Taipei Economic and Cultural Office,

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

E| S 22(1)(@)()
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

UAE: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:10:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - UAE.pdf

Document 81

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 82

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(m)

Subject: s 33(a)(iii) CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:25:00 PM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringemenis 33(a)(iii)

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy s 33(a)(iii)

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

E|S 22(1)(2)(i) dfat.gov.au

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 83

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Algeria: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:23:00 PM

Attachments: CoP - Traffic Infringement - Algeria.pdf

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

Els 22(1)@)() @dfat.gov.au

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

s 33(a)(iii) S 22(1)(a)(i)

Russia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:02:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Russia.pdf

Document 86

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

£| S 22(1)(@)(i)

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 87

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 33(a)(iii)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 10:47 AM
To: Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Bhutan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Good morning s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Thank you for your email.

The information from Access Canberra is outdated as the Embassy cleared the fine on 02
December 2022. A copy of the invoice is attached for your reference and record. The due was
cleared as soon as it was brought to our attention last month. It happened last year when the
Ambassador was using a rental car and the company failed to share the notice with us.

Request you to please confirm with Access Canberra and let us know if their record still shows
the due as unpaid.

Have a good day ahead.

Best regards,

s 33(a)(iii)

On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 4:28 PM Protocol Branch <Protocol.Branch@dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL

Dear Royal Bhutanese Embassy,

Page 283 of 630



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

E| s 22(1)(a)(ii) Ddfat.gov.au

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

Document 88

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

S zZ(1)@))

France: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:33:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - France.pdf

Document 89

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

s 33(a)(iii) s 22(1)(a)(i)

Indonesia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:34:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Indonesia.pdf

Document 90

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

E[S 22(1)(@)(i)
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

s 22(1)(a)(in)

Iran: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:36:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Iran.pdf

Document 91

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

£|S 22(1)(@)(i)
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

s22(1)(@) 33(a)(iii)

Israel: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:38:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Israel.pdf

Document 92

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 93

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Cc: s 2Z2(1)(a)(n)

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

E| S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

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

Document 94

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

Document 95

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

Page 308 of 630









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

Document 96

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

Document 97

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

£[ S 22(1)(@)(i)
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

Document 99

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

Ce: s 22(1)(@)(i)

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

E|S 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

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

Page 323 of 630









LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Protocol Branch

s 33(a)(iii) )

s 33(a)(iii) s 2z2(1)(a)(ii)

Russia: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:02:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Russia.pdf

Document 101

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

Document 102

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

E| s 22(1)(a)(i)
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

Document 103

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

S zz(L)@))

Spain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 5:08:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Spain.pdf

Document 104

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

£ S 22(1)(a)(i)
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

Document 105

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

S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Vanuatu: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:14:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Vanuatu.pdf

Document 106

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

E|S 22(1)(a)(ii)
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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 107

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Ce: S ZZ(L)(@)(in)

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

E| S 22(1)@)(i) @dfat.gov.au

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

Document 108

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

s 22(1)(aX(i)

Sri Lanka: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:05:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Sri Lanka.pdf

Document 109

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

Document 110

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

Document 111

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

Tonga: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:09:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Tonga.pdf

Document 112

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

S zz(L)(@)(n)

UAE: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Tuesday, 20 December 2022 9:10:00 AM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - UAE.pdf

Document 113

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 114

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
Dear Embassys 33(a)(iii) ,

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

E| s 22(1)(a)(i) dfat.gov.au

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 115

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

E|S 22(1)(a)(i) @dfat.gov.au

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

S 22(1)(a)(n)

Bhutan: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:28:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - Bhutan.pdf

Document 116

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

s 22(1)(a)(i1)

Britain: CoP Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Monday, 19 December 2022 4:29:00 PM

CoP - Traffic Infringement - British.pdf

Document 118

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

| S 22((@)(0)

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 119

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 9 June 2023 11:58:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Pakistan - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear S 33(a)ii)

Please find a letter attached from Chief of Protocol Mr lan McConville regarding outstanding
traffic infringements relating to the High Commission of Pakistan.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer | Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ts 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present

and emerging.

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988.
We may collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is
necessary for our diplomatic or consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information
is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are

available at Protocol Privacy Collection Statement | DFAT or by requesting a copy from the Department.
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Document 119

Infringement

Infringement

Registration

Infringement

15km/h

Page 386 of 630

Mission Name Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name Amount Due
Type Number Number Status
20 Non-school zone s 33(a)(iii)
. -S z
HIGH COMMISSION | Red Light Camera 2792680489 8/01/2022 | exceed speed limit by <= 335.00 Sanctioned
OF PAKISTAN Infringement
15km/h
18 (1) Use
HIGH COMMISSION Traffic Infringement 3485182047 1/08/2022 Unregistered/Suspended 734.00 Sanctioned
OF PAKISTAN i
Vehicle
289 (1) Use Uninsured
HIGH COMMISSION Traffic Infringement 3485182059 1/08/2022 Motor Vehicle on road or 974.00 Sanctioned
OF PAKISTAN
road related area
20 Non-school zone . )
HIGH COMMISSION Camera S _ Reminder Notice
OF PAKISTAN Infringement 2780972830 23/10/2021 exceed speed limit by <= 1,299.00 Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 120

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 6:18:13 PM

Attachments: Saudi Arabia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.jpg

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
T s 22(1)(a)(i)

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

Page 387 of 630






TTITT 1929 ¢ 19+ 1

Lv4Q® &

1220 uoleg sa4) uam3Id|A uyor Suipjing Assed o Y

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Document 120

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number | Offence Date Offence Description Client Name ‘ Registration Number | Amount Due | Infringement Status
. . . . . . . S 33(&)(|l|) Reminder Notice
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia LPR Parking Infringement 2803501168 44988 167 Disobey No Stopping Sign 321 Served
. . . . 20 Non-school zone exceed speed Reminder Notice
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Red Light Camera Infringement 2787018520 44622 o 1299
limit by <= 15km/h Served
. . . ) 20 Non-school zone exceed speed )
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Red Light Camera Infringement 2799996190 44737 o 335 Sanctioned
limit by <= 15km/h
20 School Z E d Speed Reminder Noti
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Camera Infringement 2803440271 44813 c Aoo‘ one Exceed spee 366 eminder Notice
Limit By <= 15 Km/H Served
. . . . 20 Non-school zone exceed speed Reminder Notice
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia Red Light Camera Infringement 2802120256 44779 341

limit by <= 15km/h
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 121

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 2:32:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ethiopia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia,
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

Document 121

Democratic Republic of Ethiopia

speed limit by <= 15km/h

Page 392 of 630

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number | Offence Date Offence Description Client Name ‘ Registration Number | Amount Due | Infringement Status
Embassy of the Federal 20 Non-school a |S 33(a)(iii)
mbassy orthe Federal | ped Light Camera Infringement 2781201765 44422 On-school zone excee 335 Sanctioned
Democratic Republic of Ethiopia speed limit by <= 15km/h
Emb: f the Federal 20 Non-school d
mbassy ot the Federa Red Light Camera Infringement 2783776935 44395 On-schoo] zone excee 335 Sanctioned
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 122

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 1:51:33 PM
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

Document 122

Infringement

Infringement

Registration

Infringement

15km/h

Page 395 of 630

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 123

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 11:03:20 AM

Attachments: Samoa - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

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

Document 123

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number | Offence Date Offence Description Client Name
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1009551395 37498.7986 Stop In Permit Zone Category L SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1003082683 37735.5931 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1008024338 38387 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 7202295 36031.5243 | Parked Loading Zone Not Goods Vehicle | SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 7357310 36270.6153 Public Street Parked Over Time Limit SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1012544539 36956.4382 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1007014076 36959.7542 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1013565710 37041.5146 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1019547790 37043.8132 Stop In Loading Zone SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1019023612 37176.5979 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION
High Commission of Samoa | Personal Parking Infringement 1019589413 37393.5972 Park After Meter Expired SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION

Page 398 of 630

Registration N

s 33(a)(iii)

b Al t Due| Infring: t Status
97 Courtesy Letter Printed
97 Courtesy Letter Printed
102 Courtesy Letter Printed
95 Courtesy Letter Printed
93 Courtesy Letter Printed
95 Courtesy Letter Printed
95 Courtesy Letter Printed
95 Courtesy Letter Printed
117 Courtesy Letter Printed
96 Courtesy Letter Printed
96 Courtesy Letter Printed
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 124

From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(iii)
Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 10:54:31 AM
Attachments: S 33(a)(iii) Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
Image001.png
OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy s 33(a)(iii) ,

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
T s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Document 124

Infringement

speed limit by <= 15km/h

Page 401 of 630

Mission Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status
S 33(a)(iii) 20 Non-School Zone Exceed S 33(&)(III) Reminder Notice
Camera Infringement 2801987827 29/01/2023 Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 2,064.00
Served
Km/H
Red Ll.ght Camera 2775866335 8/07/2021 20 Non—sphpol zo_ne exceed 1,299.00 Reminder Notice
Infringement speed limit by <= 15km/h Served
Red Light Camera 2776120722 10/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed 1,299.00 Reminder Notice

Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 125

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 8 June 2023 10:47:38 AM

Attachments: United Kingdom - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

British High Red Light Camera
Commission Infringement speed limit by <= 15km/h

2788293355 20/03/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed

Page 404 of 630

335.00

Document 125

Reminder Notice
Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 126

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:37:00 PM

Attachments: India - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

High Commission of | Personal Parking
India Infringement Zone

2798189342 305202 | 179 (1) StopinLoading

Page 407 of 630

202.00

Sanctioned

Document 126

S
&
=
b
H
=,
8
e
2
=]
*
g
a
L
']
=
s
i
=
w2
=
(=7
(=]
&

JUSUIWLIIAOL) URI[RI)SNY



Document 127
LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:34:00 PM

Attachments: Uganda - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

High Commission of 20 Non-School Zone
the Republic of Traffic Infringement 3482697292 31/12/2020 | Exceed Speed Limit By >
Uganda 30 But <= 45 Km/H

Page 410 of 630

s 33(a)(iii)

734.00

Sanctioned

Document 127
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 128

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:30:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Nigeria - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

Page 411 of 630






TTITT 1929 ¢ 19+ 1

Lv4Q® &

TZ20 uolneg saJ) UsmId|A uyor Suipjing Asse) o y

NY'A09'1v4d

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

20 Non-school zone
2786928643 27/02/2022 exceed speed limit by <=
15km/h

High Commission of
the Federal Republic
of Nigeria

Red Light Camera
Infringement
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s 33(a)(iii)

335.00

Document 128

Sanctioned
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 129

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Lithuania - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania,

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

Document 129

EMBASSY OF THE . .
REPUBLIC OF 'Ir';r'?npsr:']‘(';% 2802750331 1600212023 | 170 Stzc:)p:]:: Loading
LITHUANIA 9

EMBASSY OF THE
REPUBLIC OF
LITHUANIA

s 33(a)(ii)

206.00

Reminder Notice
Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 130

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:19:00 PM

Attachments: Nauru - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of the Republic of Nauru,

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

HIGH COMMISION Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone
OF THE REPUBLIC lnmg ement 2799191642 22/11/2022 | exceed speed limit by <=
OF NAURU 9 15km/h

HIGH commision | S 33(@)(iii)
OF THE REPUBLIC
OF NAURU

Page 419 of 630

1,329.00

Reminder Notice
Served

Document 130
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 131

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:11:00 PM

Attachments: Zimbabwe - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

Document 131

Page 422 of 630

.. Infringement Infringement . . Registration Infringement
Mission Name e e Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name 8 Amount Due £
Type Number Number Status
EMBASSY OF THE LPR Parkin 179 (1) Stop In Loadin EMBASSY OF THE ° 33(3)(”0 Reminder Notice
REPUBLIC OF nfiin emengt’ 2781546653 9/11/2021 Zopne 9 REPUBLIC OF 202.00 Served
ZIMBABWE 9 ZIMBABWE
EMBASSY OF THE Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone EMBASSY OF THE Reminder Notice
REPUBLIC OF Infrig ement 2777699902 3/08/2021 exceed speed limit by <= REPUBLIC OF 1,299.00 Served
ZIMBABWE 9 15km/h ZIMBABWE
EMBASSY OF THE Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone EMBASSY OF THE Reminder Notice
REPUBLIC OF Infrig ement 2777845943 5/08/2021 exceed speed limit by <= REPUBLIC OF 1,299.00 Senved
ZIMBABWE 9 15km/h ZIMBABWE
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 132

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:06:00 PM

Attachments: Tonga - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

Document 132

.. Infringement Infringement . .
Mission Name B B Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name
Type Number
HIGH
TONGA HIGH Personal Parking Stop On Path/Strip In Built- | COMMISSION OF
COMMISSION Infringement 1034440512 16/04/2010 Up Area THE KINGDOM OF
TONGA
HIGH
TONGA HIGH Red Light Camera Proceed When Traffic Lightf COMMISSION OF
COMMISSION Infringement 2693349990 1/02/2010 Red THE KINGDOM OF
TONGA
HIGH
TONGA HIGH Red Light Camera Non-School Zone Exceed | COMMISSION OF
COMMISSION Infringement 2693350013 1/02/2010 Speed Limit<=15 Km/H | THE KINGDOM OF
TONGA
HIGH
TONGA HIGH Red Light Camera Non-School Zone Exceed | COMMISSION OF
COMMISSION Infringement 2695282205 14/06/2010 Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H | THE KINGDOM OF
TONGA
HIGH
TONGA HIGH Red Light Camera Non-School Zone Exceed | COMMISSION OF
COMMISSION Infringement 2698444241 31/12/2010 Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H | THE KINGDOM OF
TONGA

Registration

Amount Due
Number

Infringement
Status

s 33(a)(iii)
113.00

Reminder Notice
Served

1,359.00

Reminder Notice
Served

779.00

Reminder Notice
Served

779.00

Reminder Notice
Served

779.00

Reminder Notice
Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 133

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:00:00 PM

Attachments: Malta - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

MALTA HIGH Personal Parking
COMMISSION Infringement

185 (1) Stop In Permit

1048709991 28/10/2022 Zone Government Vehicle

HIGH
COMMISSION FOR
MALTA

s 33(a)(iii)

Page 428 of 630

34.00

Reminder Notice

Served

Document 133
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 134

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 11:00:07 AM

Attachments: Kenya - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of the Republic of Kenya,

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
Mission Name B B Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name B Amount Due B
Type Number Number Status
s 33(a)(iii)

HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone Reminder Notice
OF THE REPUBLIC Infrig ement 2801985909 28/01/2023 exceed speed limit by <= 341.00 Served

OF KENYA 9 15km/h
HIGH COMMISSION . 20 Non-school zone . .
OF THE REPUBLIC Re?n;:gh;%aer;era 2803686053 11/03/2023 | exceed speed limit by <= 341.00 Rem'ggfvre':m'ce

OF KENYA 9 15kmth
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 135

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:55:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Canada - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of Canada,

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

Document 135

Infringement

Infringement

Registration

Infringement

Mission Name Offence Date | Offence Description Client Name Amount Due
Type Number Number Status
20 Non-school zone S 33(a)(iii)
HIGH COMMISSION | Red Light Camera 2790970142 121122021 | exceed speed limit by <= 335.00 Reminder Notice
OF CANADA Infringement Served
15km/h
. 60 Enter Intersection or
HIGH COMMISSION | Red Light Camera 2797952303 31/03/2022 | Marked Foot Crossing 525.00 Sanctioned
OF CANADA Infringement -
When Traffic Arrow Red
. 20 Non-school zone
HIGH COMMISSION | Red Light Camera 2797467656 1/04/2022 | exceed speed limit by <= 335.00 Sanctioned

OF CANADA

Infringement

15km/h

Page 434 of 630

=)
(¢}
=
&
=
3
g
(]
=
=
=]
ﬁ
o)
S
g.
(=]
=
s
| b
5
7]
=
=
(=7
=
I
(="
(¢

JUSUIILIIAOL) URI[RIISNY



LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 136

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:49:53 AM

Attachments: Malaysia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
2791980090 11/06/2022 | exceed speed limit by <=
15km/h

HIGH COMMISSION | Red Light Camera
OF MALAYSIA Infringement

Page 437 of 630

s 33(a)(iil)

335.00

Document 136

Reminder Notice
Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 137

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:44:52 AM

Attachments: s 33(a)(iii) Qutstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

20 School Zone Exceed

Camera Reminder Notice

2766272756 24/09/2020 Speed Limit By <= 15 1,399.00
Km/H

Infringement Served

JUSUIWLIIAOL) URI[RI)SNY
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 138

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:39:30 AM

Attachments: Vanuatu - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

Document 138

Infringement

Infringement

Registration

Infringement

Mission Name Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name Amount Due
Type Number Number Status
High Commission of | Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone COMM}—IléGSI—IlON OF ° 33(3)(”0 Reminder Notice
Vanuatu Infringement 2781148520 28/10/2021 exceed stelzi/l;]mlt by <= THE REPUBLIC OF 34.00 Served
VANUATU
20 Non-school zone HIGH
High Commission of | Red Light Camera o _ | COMMISSION OF Reminder Notice
Vanuatu Infringement 2784816424 16/01/2022 exceed Sf:lfr?]);\mlt by <= THE REPUBLIC OF 1,299.00 Served
VANUATU
20 Non-school zone HIGH
High Commission of | Red Light Camera o _ | COMMISSION OF Reminder Notice
Vanuatu Infringement 2786647861 21/02/2022 exceed stelf:q/lrl\mlt by <= THE REPUBLIC OF 1,299.00 Served
VANUATU
20 Non-school zone HIGH
High Commission of | Red Light Camera o _ | COMMISSION OF Reminder Notice
Vanuatu Infringement 2788799550 6/04/2022 exceed ste:ncillrl]mlt by <= THE REPUBLIC OF 1,299.00 Served
VANUATU
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 139

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:35:35 AM

Attachments: USA - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

Document 139

Infringement

Infringement

Mission Name Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name
Type Number
Embassy of the Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone EMBASSY OF THE
United States of Infrig ement 2798577755 9/11/2022 exceed speed limitby <= | UNITED STATES
America 9 15km/h OF AMERICA
s 33(a)(iii)
Embassy of the Red Liaht Camera 20 Non-school zone
United States of 9 2798506645 22/05/2022 exceed speed limit by <=
) Infringement
America 15km/h
Embassy of the Camera 20 Non-school zone
United States of : 2799108830 18/11/2022 exceed speed limit by <=
. Infringement
America 15km/h
Embassy of the Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone
United States of 9 2787452589 27/11/2021 exceed speed limit by <=
) Infringement
America 15km/h
Embassy of the 20 School Zone Exceed
United States of Traffic Infringement 3484696977 27/10/2022 Speed Limit By <= 15
America Km/H
Embassy of the Camera 20 Non-school zone
United States of - 2798792617 20/04/2022 exceed speed limit by <=
. Infringement
America 15km/h
Embassy of the Camera 20 Non-school zone
United States of - 2802915794 19/02/2023 exceed speed limit by <=
] Infringement
America 15km/h
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Registration
Number

s 33(a)(iii)

Amount Due

Infringement
Status

Reminder Notice

1,329.00 Served
335.00 Sanctioned
341.00 Sanctioned
335.00 Cougﬁi)t/elaetter
366.00 Sanctioned
335.00 Sanctioned
341.00 Reminder Notice

Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 140

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:31:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

UAE - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

Document 140

Infringement

Infringement

Registration

Infringement

Mission Name Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name Amount Due
Type Number Number Status
EMBASSY OF THE Camera 20 Non-school zone | EMBASSY oF THE| S 33(&)(iil) Reminder Nofice
UNITED ARAB e 2761259853 12/04/2020 | exceed speed limitby<= | UNITED ARAB 1,279.00 Semved
EMIRATES 9 15km/h EMIRATES
EMBASSY OF THE Camera 20 Non-school zone | EMBASSY OF THE Reminder Nofice
UNITED ARAB Wetolintb 2763134269 28/06/2020 | exceed speed limitby<= | UNITED ARAB 1,279.00 oo
EMIRATES 9 15km/h EMIRATES
EMBASSY OF THE Camera 20 Non-school zone | EMBASSY OF THE Reminder Nofice
UNITED ARAB e 2802908650 19/02/2023 | exceed speed limitby<= | UNITED ARAB 1,329.00 i
EMIRATES 9 15km/h EMIRATES
EMBASSY OF THE . . EMBASSY OF THE . .
UNITED ARAB Pelﬁzza'e':namng 1048945492 1/03/2023 If;’rSL(olz F;?’#(hg;"g'gﬁg:fe'ﬁ UNITED ARAB 162.00 Remggse':‘)t'ce
EMIRATES 9 9 EMIRATES
EMBASSYOF THE | 0o 20 Non-school zone | EMBASSY OF THE Reminder Nofice
UNITED ARAB Inmg i 2790254564 8/05/2022 | exceed speed limitby<= | UNITED ARAB 1,299.00 i
EMIRATES 9 15km/h EMIRATES
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 141

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:25:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Iraq - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

Document 141

Infringement

Infringement

Registration

Infringement

REPUBLIC OF IRAQ

Infringement

15km/h

Page 452 of 630

Mission Name Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name Amount Due
Type Number Number Status
20 Non-school zone S 33(3)0“)
EMBASSY OF THE Camera o _ .
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Infringement 2782578601 29/11/2021 exceed speed limit by <= 335.00 Sanctioned
15km/h
20 Non-school zone
EMBASSY OF THE Camera - _ Courtesy Letter
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Infringement 2801722388 19/01/2023 exceed speed limit by <= 341.00 Printed
15km/h
20 Non-school zone ) .
EMBASSY OF THE Camera . _ Reminder Notice
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Infringement 2803050584 22/02/2023 | exceed speed limit by <= 341.00 Served
15km/h
213K (1) Park without
EMBASSY OF THE | Personal Parking current/current equivalent .
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Infringement 1048072599 6/01/2022 ticket displayed/properly 159.00 Sanctioned
displayed
20 Non-school zone
EMBASSY OF THE Camera - _ .
REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Infringement 2796130630 2/11/2021 exceed speed limit by <= 335.00 Sanctioned
15km/h
20 Non-school zone
EMBASSY OF THE Camera 2796130617 2/11/2021 | exceed speed limit by <= 335.00 Sanctioned
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 142

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:20:47 AM

Attachments: Indonesia - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:15:36 AM

Eiji - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

Document 143

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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 143
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.. Infringement Infringement _ . Registration Infringement
Mission Name g e Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name 8 Amount Due g
Type Number Number Status
s 33(a)(iii)
HIGH COMMISSION . 20 Non-school zone . .
OF THE REPUBLIC | R€d Light Camera 2795511769 31/08/2022 | exceed speed limitby <= | EMBASSY OF THE 1,329.00 Reminder Notice
Infringement REPUBLIC OF FWI Served
OF FUI 15km/h
HIGH COMMISSION . 20 Non-school zone . .
OF THE REPUBLIC | R€d Light Camera 2795671311 200912022 | exceed speed limitby <= | EMBASSY OF THE 1,329.00 Reminder Notice
OF Ful Infringement 15km/h REPUBLIC OF FWI Served
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 144

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:12:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Islamic Republic of Iran - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

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

Document 144

Mission Name

Infringement

Infringement

Offence Date

Offence Description

Type Number

EMBASSY OF THE Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone
ISLAMIC REPUBLIC Infrig ement 2797780929 20/10/2022 exceed speed limit by <=

OF IRAN 9 15km/h
EMBASSY OF THE Camera 20 School Zone Exceed
ISLAMIC REPUBLIC Infringement 2782378818 24/11/2021 Speed Limit By <= 15

OF IRAN 9 Km/H
EMBASSY OF THE Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone
ISLAMIC REPUBLIC Infrig ement 2788790739 25/12/2021 exceed speed limit by <=

OF IRAN 9 15kmvh

Page 461 of 630

Client Name

s 33(a)(iii)

Registration
Number

Amount Due

Infringement

Status
341.00 Sanctioned
359.00 Sanctioned
335.00 Sanctioned
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 145

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:05:46 AM

Attachments: Spain - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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

Document 145

Page 464 of 630

.. Infringement Infringement " . Registration Infringement
Mission Name 8 2 Offence Date| Offence Description Client Name g Amount Due 8
Type Number Number Status
s 33(a)(iii)

EMBASSY OF Camera Non-School Zone Exceed EMBASSY OF Reminder Notice
SPAIN Infringement 2715012573 21122013 Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H SPAIN 929.00 Served
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking Parked Next To Expired EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
SPAIN Infringement 2260201 6/12/1996 Meter SPAIN 67.00 Printed
EMBASSY OF Red Light Camera Non-School Zone Exceed EMBASSY OF Reminder Notice
SPAIN Infringement 2704317471 20/01/2012 Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H SPAIN 804.00 Served

s 33(a)(iii)
20 School Zone Exceed
EMBASSY OF Camera 2764672585 20/07/2020 | Speed LimitBy <= 15 355.00 Sanctioned
SPAIN Infringement Km/H
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 146

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 10:01:40 AM

Attachments: Nepal - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
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LEX 101170 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 146

Australian Government

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

. Infri i . . Registration Infringement
Mission Name i e Offence Date | Offence Description Client Name g Amount Due g
Type Number Number Status
EMBASSY OF Camera 2733085724 5/12/2016 Non-School Zone Exceed EMBASSY OF S 33(&)0 I I) 1119.00 Reminder Notice
NEPAL Infringement Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H NEPAL T Served
EMBASSY OF Camera Non-School Zone Exceed EMBASSY OF Reminder Notice
NEPAL Infringement 2736500726 13/06/2017 Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H NEPAL 1,119.00 Served
EMBASSY OF LPR Parking Stop On Path/Strip In Built- | EMBASSY OF Reminder Notice
NEPAL Infringement 2741758037 18/03/2018 Up Area NEPAL 148.00 Served
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking . EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL nfringement 1031703913 16/05/2007 Stop In Loading Zone NEPAL 131.00 printed
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking . EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 1031776590 16/05/2007 Stop In Loading Zone NEPAL 131.00 printed
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking . EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 1031693646 4/06/2007 Stop In Loading Zone NEPAL 131.00 printed
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 1031850624 20/07/2007 Stop In Bus Zone NEPAL 131.00 Printed
Park without current/current
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking equivalent ticket EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 1032279874 2411112007 displayed/properly NEPAL 106.00 Printed
displayed
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking . . . EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL nfingement 1032743268 8/07/2008 Disobey No Stopping Sign NEPAL 193.00 printed
Park without current/current
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking equivalent ticket EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 1031751257 12/09/2008 displayed/properly NEPAL 106.00 Printed
displayed
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking . EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 1033037527 23/10/2008 Park After Meter Expired NEPAL 106.00 Printed
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking Stop In Parking Area For EMBASSY OF Reminder Notice
NEPAL Infringement 1039031948 13/09/2014 Disabled NEPAL 250.00 Served
EMBASSY OF Personal Parking . . . EMBASSY OF Reminder Notice
NEPAL Infringement 1041492649 4/10/2017 Disobey No Parking Sign NEPAL 148.00 Served
EMBASSY OF Red Light Camera Non-School Zone Exceed EMBASSY OF Courtesy Letter
NEPAL Infringement 2016043465 2310412007 Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H NEPAL 699.00 Printed
R G Casey Building John McEwen Cres Barton 0221
¥ @DFAT

T+6126261 1111
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 147

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:56:55 AM

Attachments: Mexico - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of Mexico,
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
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 148

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:52:42 AM

Attachments: Lao People"s Democratic Republic - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Lao People's Democratic Repubilic,

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

Document 148

Mission Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status
Embassy of the Lao 20 Non-school zone exceed E’\LAEOASPSEYO?DEI;FQE s 33(a)(m) Reminder Notice
Peoplt; se Duebrlrit)cratlc Camera Infringement 2801722583 19/01/2023 speed limit by <= 15km/h DEMOCRATIC 1,329.00 Served

P! REPUBLIC
Embassy of the Lao EMBASSY OF THE
! . |Point-to-Point Camera 20 Non-school zone exceed LAO PEOPLE'S Reminder Notice
Peoplt;s Debrpocratlc Infringement 2793007857 40712022 speed limit by <= 15km/h DEMOCRATIC 1,329.00 Served
epublic REPUBLIC
Embassy of the Lao EMBASSY OF THE
) ) Red Light Camera 20 Non-school zone exceed LAO PEOPLE'S Reminder Notice
Peoplt;s Debrpocratlc Infringement 2789352938 16/04/2022 speed limit by <= 15km/h DEMOCRATIC 1,299.00 Served
epublic REPUBLIC
. EMBASSY OF THE
Embassy of the Lao . 60 Enter Intersection or \ . .
People's Democratic | cd Hight Camera 2790646909 18/05/2022 | Marked Foot Crossing When| 2O PEOPLE'S 2,249.00 Reminder Notice
h Infringement ) DEMOCRATIC Served
Republic Traffic Arrow Red REPUBLIC
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 149

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:47:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ecuador - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador,

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
Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H

Embassy of Ecuador | Camera Infringement 2771451920 26/02/2021

355.00

Document 149

Courtesy Letter Printed
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 150

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:42:46 AM

Attachments: Brazil - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil,

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
Infringement speed limit by <= 15km/h

20 Non-school zone exceed

Embassy of Brazil 2803690871 9/03/2023
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 151

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringements Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:37:33 AM

Attachments: EU - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
image001.png

OFFICIAL
Dear Delegation of the European Union,

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

Document 151

Page 482 of 630

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number | Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration b Due| Infri Status
s 33(a)(iii)
Delegation the European Union Camera Infringement 2797628883 44848 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km)| 366 Sanctioned
Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048410791 44942 183 (1) Stop In Bus Zone 34 Courtesy Letter Printed
Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048646002 44909 ut current/current equivalent ticket displayed 162 Sanctioned
Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048791464 44912 ut current/current equivalent ticket displayed 162 Sanctioned
Delegation the European Union Personal Parking Infringement 1048481165 44755 179 (1) Stop In Loading Zone 206 Sanctioned
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 152

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:29:49 AM

Attachments: Cyprus - Outstanding Traffic Infringements Letter.pdf
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
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4087251-SEM-001387-ASA001-00692

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 153

ACT

Government
Chief Minister, Treasury and 'ReCGiVed

Economic Development
7 L GCT 2023

CHIEF OF PROTOCOL (DFAT) pProtocol Brancii
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
applies, uniess the person chooses the option of a Good Behaviour Period of 12
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
9;';/,.
/' C,/ %
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
16/10/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 13 22 81 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 16/10/2023

Time: 06:37:24

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

<= 15km/h

Offence Date | Offence Description Den.nerit
Points
07/10/2023 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot 3
Crossing When Traffic Light Red
08/10/2022 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 15 Km/H But 3
Less Than 30 Km/H
27/09/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4086779-SEM-001256-ASA001-00751

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 154
ACT Received
Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and : g AUG 1023
Economic Development

“rotocol Branch

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
g/
/i
Shruti Navathe
On behalf of the Road Transport Autharity ACT
24/08/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 24/08/2023
Time: 06:39:11

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Den_lent
Points

12/05/2023 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot 3
Crossing When Traffic Light Red

12/02/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

17/02/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

24/08/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

10/08/2021 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4086779-SEM-001103-ASA001-01023

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 155

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
iy
/ . e
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
03/08/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR

Page 493 of 630




4086779-SEM-001103-ASA001-01023

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 155
Date: 03/08/2023
Time: 06:36:05

Licence Number: s 33(@)(ii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Denfnent
Points
02/02/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
28/01/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2
<= |5km/h
11/11/2022 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H
109/09/2022 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H
06/08/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
07/04/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 1Skm/h
26/03/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
23/03/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= |5km/h

Total Demerit Points: 9
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4086492-SEM-003951-ASA001-00968

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 156

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
/©

Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
03/07/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 156
Date: 03/07/2023

Time: 06:37:50

Licence Number: s 33(a)(ii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Del{lem
Points

28/05/2023 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 15 Km/H But 3
Less Than 30 Km/H

20/10/2022 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot 3
Crossing When Traffic Light Red

04/10/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1

i<= 15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 7
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4086124-SEM-001053-ASA001-00893

LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 157

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
/e
Shruti Navathe
On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
08/06/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)

Date: 08/06/2023

Time: 06:35:09

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

<= 15km/h

Offence Date | Offence Description DPe n.lerlt
oints
08/04/2023 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 15 Km/H But 6
Less Than 30 Km/H
05/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by |
<= 15km/h
05/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= ]5km/h
22/11/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by |

Total Demerit Points: 9

Page 500 of 630
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 158

B ACT Received

. \1 overnmen
) Sovemment 6 - JUN 2029

Protoco! Branch

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
29/05/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 158

Date: 29/05/2023
Time: 06:37:04

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description DIS n_1er1t
oints

25/04/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2
<= 15km/h

18/07/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1

| <= 15km/h '

21/02/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h |

26/12/2021 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 2
Km/H

12/05/2021 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1

| 15 Km/H

Total Demerit Points: 7
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 159

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
/ S 2 %
Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
23/02/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH)
Date: 23/02/2023

Time: 06:34:59

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Denfxerlt
Points

03/09/2022 Exceeding The Speed Limit By 15 Km/H But 3
Less Than 30 Kim/H

20/08/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= |5km/h

26/02/2022 Exceeding The Speed Limit By Less Than 15 1
Km/H

27/11/2020 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H

18/11/2020 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H

Total Demerit Points: 7
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Date: 23/02/2023

Time: 06:34:58

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

15 But <= 30 Km/H

Offence Date | Offence Description Denolerlt
Points
03/03/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
03/04/2021 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 6

Total Demerit Points: 7
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ACT Received

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and Z 0 EAN 2022
Economic Development

Protaenl Branch

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
16/01/2023

Road Transport Regulation | Access Canberra
PO Box 582 Dickson ACT 2602 | phone: 132281 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR
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Date: 16/01/2023
Time: 06:37:16

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description DPe n.1er1t
oints
03/01/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
i <= 15km/h
14/12/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
01/08/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
09/06/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
‘_ <= ]5km/h
101/06/2022 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By <= 1
15 Km/H
31/05/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= |5km/h
27/11/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 7
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Please note that if you elect a Good Behaviour Period of 12 months then incur 2 or
more demerit points during that Good Behaviour Period, your Full or National
Heavy Vehicle Driver Licence will be suspended for 6 months.

2. 3 month Licence Suspension'

You may elect to accept a 3 month licence suspension, during which you may not
drive a motor vehicle. After this period the previously held licence will be re-issued.

If you do not apply for a Good Behaviour Period by 29/12/2023 the Road Transport
Authority will suspend your licence for a period of 3 months commencing on 29/12/2023.

Regulation 76 of the Road Transport (Driver Licensing) Regulations 2000 provides that
you must surrender your current Full or National Heavy Vehicle Driver Licence to the Road
Transport Authority as soon as possible after it has been suspended. Licences may be
surrendered to an Access Canberra Service Centre. Visit www.act.gov.au/accessCBR or
phone 13 22 81 for Service Centre locations and opening times.

Please note that it is an offence under Section 32 of the Road Transport (Driver Licensing)
Act 71999 to drive a motor vehicle while your licence is suspended.

On the first working day after the end of your 3 month suspension period you may attend
an Access Canberra Service Centre to have your licence re-issued.

If you wish to dispute the validity of the traffic offences recorded against you on the
attached statement, please contact the Chief Police Officer by phoning 13 22 81.

7
.

Shruti Navathe

On behalf of the Road Transport Authority ACT
23/11/2023
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Date: 23/11/2023

Time: 06:36:48

Licence Number: s 33(a)(iii)

Offence Date | Offence Description Den_lerlt
Points
18/10/2023 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot 3
Crossing When Traffic Light Red
11/06/2023 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 6
15 But <= 30 Km/H
14/04/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 2
<= 15km/h
10/04/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h
1 04/04/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
5 | <= 15km/h
25/03/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by 1
<= 15km/h

Total Demerit Points: 14
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
To: s 33(a)(iii)

Ce: s 33(a)(iii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] NOTE VERBALE NO. 46 OF 2023 - disposal of vehicle S 33(2)(SEc=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 June 2023 3:55:09 PM

Attachments: 22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S 33(3)("0

Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered ass 33(a)(iii We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

Embassy Name Infringement Type | Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name ‘ Registration Number Amount Due | Infringement Status
HIGH COMMISSION OF THE Camera 2794456143 2/08/2022 20 School Zone Exceed S 33(8) (l | |) 366.00 Reminder Notice
REPUBLIC OF KENYA Infringement Speed Limit By <= 15 Served

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

Protocol Officer | Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section
Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Ps 22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms 22(1)(a)(i)

dfat.gov.au_| Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Page 517 of 630



LEX 10370 - DFAT - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 (CTH) Document 164

From: Protocol Branch

To: A 2

e s 22(1)(ayii) s 33(a)i,

Subject: RE: Urgent [EXTERNALS 22(1)(a)(ii) URGENT - disposal form fo line against the vehicle [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 4 May 2023 9:27:51 AM

Attachments: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good morning Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran,
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered ass 33(a)(ii We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle. Please see
details below:

Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name | Registration Number Amount Due | Infringement Status
EMBASSY OF THE ISLAMIC Red Light Camera | 2797780929 20/10/2022 20 Non-school zone S 33(a)(|||) 341.00 Sanctioned
REPUBLIC OF IRAN Infringement exceed speed limit by <=

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

Ps 22(1)(a)(ii) | Ms 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Linkedin

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
Ce: s 22(1)(a)(ii
Subject: Disposal of motor venicles 33(a)(ii) High Commission of Canada [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 16 January 2023 3:43:26 PM
Attachments: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

ageu0L oy

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon High Commission of Canada,
Thank you for providing the request for ‘Disposal of Motor Vehicle’ in relation to the vehicle registered ass 33(a)(iii We have received advice from Access Canberra that there is a traffic fine registered against this vehicle:

Embassy Name Infringement Type | Infringement Number Offence Date Offence Description Client Name [ Registration Number Amount Due | Infringement Status
HIGH COMMISSION OF CANADA Red Light Camera | 2783078144 9/12/2021 20 Non-school zone S 33(a)(|||) 335.00 Reminder Notice
Infringement exceed speed limit by <= Served
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
Subject: Delegation of the European Union - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 4:48:56 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.png

Delegation of the EU - Traffic Infringement letter #2.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Delegation of the European Union

Please find an additional letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol s 22(1)(a)(ii)
regarding an outstanding traffic infringement for s 33(a)(iii)

Kindest regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Protocol Officer |Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol and Events Branch (PRB) | Executive Division (EXD)
Enabling Services Group (ESG)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T|s22(1)(@)(ii) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

© Kim Hill, Among Women (2011)

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect,
use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or
consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection

Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement

dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.
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Australian Government

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

File Number: 23/1769#13

16 November 2023
s 33(a)(ii)

Delegation of the European Union
18 Arkana Street
YARRALUMLA ACT 2600

s 33(a)(iii)

I am writing regarding outstanding traffic infringements incurred in the ACT by vehicles
registered to your mission or mission staff.

The attached itemised report from Access Canberra shows your mission’s position as at
2 November 2023. I would be grateful for your efforts to bring your mission’s
outstanding fines to zero. If the driver of a vehicle incurring any infringement has
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(a)(ii)  (@dfat.gov.au and we will
assist you to seek a withdrawal of relevant fines through Access Canberra. You will be
aware that any request for the disposal or transfer of a diplomatic plated vehicle will only
be granted once outstanding infringement notices have been accounted for.

We encourage missions and their staff to avoid traffic infringements and pay any fines
incurred promptly. As you are aware, road safety is a matter for signification community
concern in Australia. We would also appreciate if you could remind staff and their
dependants of their responsibility under Article 41.1 of the Vienna Convention on
Diplomatic Relations to respect Australia’s laws and regulations.

I also note that under freedom of information laws, if formally requested by any
non-government entity, the Australian Government may be legally required to release
copies of any reports and correspondence relating to diplomatic mission’s traffic
infringements and unpaid fines to the public, including the media.

Yours sincerelv
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Chief of Protocol

R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221 www.dfat.gov.au Telephone: 02-62611111
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From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(iii)
Subject: Malaysia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 4:45:27 PM
Attachments: Malaysia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
image001.jpg
image002.jpa
image003.png
OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of Malaysia
Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol s 22(1)(a)(ii) regarding

outstanding traffic infringements.

Kindest regards

s 22(1)(a)(il)

Protocol Officer |Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol and Events Branch (PRB) | Executive Division (EXD)
Enabling Services Group (ESG)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T1s22(1)(@)(ii)) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

dfat.gov.au_| Twitter | Eacebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

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

High Commission of Malaysia
7 Perth Avenue
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(a)(ii)  @dfat.gov.au and we will
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

Subject: Ethiopia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:16:56 PM

Attachments: Ethiopia - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.png

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia

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
T|s22(1)(@)(ii)) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia
4/21 Napier Close
DEAKIN ACT 2600

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

Yours sincerely
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Chief of Protocol

R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221 www.dfat.gov.au Telephone: 02-62611111
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From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(iii)
Subject: Ecuador - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:13:41 PM
Attachments: Ecuador - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
image001.jpg
image002.jpa
image003.png
OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador
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
T1s22(1)(a)(ii) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | S 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador
59 Hopetoun Circuit
YARRALUMLA ACT 2600

s 33(a)(i)

I am writing regarding outstanding traffic infringements incurred in the ACT by vehicles
registered to your mission or mission staff.

The attached itemised report from Access Canberra shows your mission’s position as at
2 November 2023. 1 would be grateful for your efforts to bring your mission’s
outstanding fines to zero. If the driver of a vehicle incurring any infringement has
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(a)(i) ~ @dfat.gov.au and we will
assist you to seek a withdrawal of relevant fines through Access Canberra. You will be
aware that any request for the disposal or transfer of a diplomatic plated vehicle will
only be granted once outstanding infringement notices have been accounted for.

We encourage missions and their staff to avoid traffic infringements and pay any fines
incurred promptly. As you are aware, road safety is a matter for signification
community concern in Australia. We would also appreciate if you could remind staff
and their dependants of their responsibility under Article 41.1 of the Vienna Convention
on Diplomatic Relations to respect Australia’s laws and regulations.

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
s 22(1)(3) i)

A/g Chief of Protocol

R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221 www.dfat.gov.au Telephone: 02-62611111
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From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(iii)
Subject: Bulgaria - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 16 November 2023 3:04:32 PM
Attachments: Bulgaria - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf
image001.jpg
image002.jpa
image003.png
OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of Bulgaria
Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol s 22(1)(a)(ii) regarding an

outstanding traffic infringement.

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

Embassy of Bulgaria
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(a)(i)  (@dfat.gov.au and we will
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
Dear Royal Belgium Embassy
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
T |s 22(1)(a)(ii) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Royal Belgium Embassy
19 Arkana Street
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
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Document 172

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy s 33(a)(iii)

Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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

regarding

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
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Laos - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Lao People’s Democratic Republic

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

Embassy of Laos People’s Democratic Republic
12 Jindalee Crescent
O’MALLEY ACT 2606

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
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Italy - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.pdf

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of Italy

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

Embassy of Italy
12 Grey Street
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

Kindest regards,
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
Subject: INDIA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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India - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of India

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

9 November 2023

s 33(a)(iii)

High Commission of India
3-5 Moonah Plate
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
Dear High Commission of Malta
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

High Commission of Malta
38 Culgoa Circuit
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

Subject: NAURU - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Attachments: Nauru - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF
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OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Nauru

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

s 33(a) (i)

High Commission of the Republic of Nauru
10 National Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600

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
Subject: NIGERIA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 3:17:52 PM
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Nigeria - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of Nigeria

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

High Commission ot Nigeria
26 Guilfoyle Street
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details tos 22(1)(a)(i)  @dfat.gov.au and we will
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
Subject: PAKISTAN - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Pakistan - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of Pakistan

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

High Commission of Pakistan
4 Perth Avenue
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
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Papua New Guinea - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of Papua New Guinea

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

High Commission of Papua New Guinea
39 — 41 Forster Crescent
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
Subject: TONGA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Tonga - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga

Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol s 22(1)(a)(ii) regarding
outstanding traffic infringements.

Kindest resards

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

High Commission of the Kingdom of Tonga
7 Newdegate Street
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
Subject: UGANDA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Uganda - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Uganda

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

High Commission of the Republic of Uganda
11 Ngunnawal Drive
O’MALLEY ACT 2605

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
Subject: UNITED NATIONS - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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United Nations - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear United Nations Information Centre for Australia, New Zealand and the South Pacific,

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

United Nations Information Centre for Australia,
New Zealand and the South Pacific

Old Parliament House

18 King George Terrace

PARKES ACT 2600

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
Subject: ZIMBABWE - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 12:31:26 PM
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Zimbabwe - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear High Commission of the Republic of Zimbabwe

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

High Commission of the Republic of Zimbabwe
25 Numeralla Street
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
Subject: NEPAL - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 12:29:08 PM
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Nepal - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of Nepal

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
T1s22(1)(a)(ii) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone |s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Embassy of Nepal
22 Kareelah Vista
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

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
38 Guilfoyle Street
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(@)(i)  @dfat.gov.au and we will
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

Dear Embassy of Spain

Please find a letter attached from Acting Chief of Protocol s 22(1)(a)(ii) regarding
outstanding traffic infringements.

Kindest regards

s 3055 astes

Protocol Officer |Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol and Events Branch (PRB) | Executive Division (EXD)
Enabling Services Group (ESG)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
T|s22(1)(@)(ii)) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone |s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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

Embassy of Spain
15 Arkana Street
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
Dear Embassy of the United Arab Emirates

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

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates
Unit 3, 40 Blackall Street
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

Embassy of the United States of America
Moonah Place
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
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Dear High Commission of the Republic of Vanuatu

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

High Commission of the Republic of Vanuatu
29 Flinders Way
GRIFFITH ACT 2603

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

Dear High Commission of the Republic of Zambia

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

High Commission of the Republic of Zambia
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(a)(i)  @dfat.gov.au and we will
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
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Dear High Commission of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh

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

High Commission of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh
57 Culgoa Circuit
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

Dear Embassy S 33(a)(iii)

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
T1s22(1)(@)(ii) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone |s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
Subject: INDONESIA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 11:41:18 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.png

Indonesia - November 2023.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia

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

Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia
8 Darwin Avenue
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
Subject: IRAQ - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 10:51:48 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
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Iraq - November 2023.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Iraq

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

Embassy of the Republic of Iraq
48 Culgoa Circuit
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
Subject: KUWAIT - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 10:46:57 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Kuwait - November 2023.PDF

OFFICIAL

Dear Embassy of the State of Kuwait

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

Embassy of the State of Kuwait
5 Callemonda Rise
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au and we will
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
To: s 33(a)(ii)
Subject: LITHUANIA - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 10:44:04 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.png

Lithuania - November 2023.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania

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
T| $22(1)(@)(0)) | 24 Hour Protocol Duty Phone | S 22(1)()(ii)

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

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania
53 Blackall Street
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to ° 22(1)(@)(i) adfat.gov.au and we will
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

Y ours sincerely
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Chief of Protocol

R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221 www.dfat.gov.au Telephone: 02-62611111
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From: Protocol Branch
To: s 33(a)(ii)
Subject: MEXICO - Outstanding Traffic Infringement Letter [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2023 10:21:05 AM
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Mexico - November 2023.PDF

OFFICIAL
Dear Embassy of Mexico

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

Embassy of Mexico
14 Perth Avenue
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
departed Australia, kindly provide details to S 22(M@0)  Zdfat.cov.au and we will
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

Y onrsg cincerelv

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Chief of Protocol

R G Casey Building, Barton ACT 0221 www.dfat.gov.au Telephone: 02-62611111
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